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Legislative File No:  2014-0375 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Allan E. Schneck, P.E., DPS Director 
 
DATE:  December 8, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: Traffic Control Order No. TM-31, Adams High School, Section 6 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Request City Council Approval for Traffic Control Order TM-31.1, TM-31.2 and TM-31.3 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City of Rochester Hills Transportation Division met with Rochester School Administration and 
agreed to the signage prohibiting turns entering and exiting Adams High School that these Traffic 
Control Orders address. The Advisory Traffic and Safety Board considered this Traffic Control Order 
at their November 11, 2014 meeting.  The Board approved this issuance by unanimous vote, and 
recommends that the order be approved by City Council until rescinded or superseded. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
City Council approve Traffic Control Orders TM-31.1, TM-31.2 and TM-31.3.  A draft resolution of 
approval is attached for reference. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

Deputy Clerk   
 

http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309

